
Catanach, David 

From: Chavez, Frank 
Sent: Monday, December 27, 1999 11:51 AM 
To: Catanach, David 
Subject: DHC-2144 

Please review DHC-2144. 

The allocation is the opposite of what was requested and doesn't match the production history of the zones. It 
makes a significant difference to the Indian allottees' royalties. 

MV Chacra 

2753 320 3073 
2928 249 3177 
2842 273 3115 
2241 260 2501 
1537 252 1789 
1248 267 1515 

86 102 188 
1 24 25 
0 18 18 
0 35 35 
0 34 34 
0 1671 1671 
0 4054 4054 
5 413 418 
0 240 240 

112 685 797 
544 3344 3888 
584 3589 4173 
395 2423 2818 
234 1438 1672 
476 2924 3400 
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